Monterey County Sheriff's Office
PATH Justice-Involved Initiative (CalAIM PATH Il) Revenue
Fiscal Year 2023-2024

Attachment A

Sum of Collected

Revenue Source Label JrnlDoc Accounting Line Desc JrnlDoc (Code,Dept,ID,Vers) Revenue
5050 - Other State Aid DHCS - Path JI - Initiative CR,2300,0000188596,1 $ (500,000.00)
Grand Total $ (500,000.00)
PATH Justice-Involved Initiative
From: Treasury-Monterey County <Ireasury@co.monterey.ca,us>

Joe Moses,

1414 Natividad Rd Salinas, California, 93940

RE: PATH Justice-Involved Initiative

Dear Joe Moses,

Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 2023 10:38 AM

To: Lavorato, Julie L. <|avoratoll @co.monterey.ca.us>; Sotelo, Beatrice

<sotelob@co.monterey.ca.us>; Arreola, Lorna <Arreolal @co.monterey.ca.us>
Subject: 11.28.23 BOFA ACH FUNDS RCV'D, PLEASE SUBMIT CR

500,000.00

CAPATH
JI
MOMNTEREY

DES:CORP PAY ID:913344-
TNDN:COUNTY OF
COID:1042942913 CCD

We are pleased to inform you that the Department of Health Care Services (DHCS) reviewed
your recent PATH Justice-Involved grant request and award an amount of $ 500000.00 .

This funding must be used to support entities as they implement the processes, protocols,
and IT system modifications necessary to support the implementation of pre-release
enrollment and suspension processes that will help ensure Medi-Cal coverage upon reentry
into the community in order to facilitate access to needed Medi-Cal covered services. These
processes are also foundational to the provision of Medi-Cal services in the 90 days prior to
release, as requested by the Department of Health Care Services (DHCS) through its CalAIM

1115 Demonstration request.

You will find a Grant Terms and Conditions document at the link provided at the bottom of
this letter. When you access the link please select forgot password and reset your password.

Please use the email from your original application.

Grant Agreement

ITKa]

The included grant agreement formalizes the terms and conditions of accepting the JI grant.
This Grant Agreement explains the responsibilities and expectations of both parties of the
grant. Please complete the Grant Agreement within thirty (30) business days of receipt.

[tk2] Please keep a copy for your records

Banking Funding Form

In order to receive grant disbursements from the Jl initiative under PATH, you must submit
your organization's tax and financial institution information to the TPA. Please navigate to the
website listed below to start this process and verify your information. Your banking

information must be submitted within thirty (30) busi

ness days.

If you have any questions, please contact justice-involved@ca-path com.

Sincerely,
The Justice-Involved TPA Team
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